Douglas House - Port Fairy Historic Area







B0961 Douglas House



B0961 Douglas House

Location

89 Gipps Street,, PORT FAIRY VIC 3284 - Property No B0961

Municipality

MOYNE SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 14, 2008

This building was constructed for Dr A W Hume in 1852. The building subsequently became a boarding house in 1902 and in addition to being a doctor's residence and consulting rooms, was also the Belfast Post Office, a store (William Bell & Co), a warehouse and, after 1872, Charles Ruffle's Western Flour Mills.

This substantial, two-storied building is constructed on the banks of the river Moyne and featues of the building include its various door and window openings.

Classified: 29/10/1959

Part of Port Fairy Historic Area. Classified: 02/03/1981.

2010 Note: Building used for visitor accommodation as guest house/ motel.

Hermes Number	69355
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/